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ABOUT DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
(STOCK CODE: 8007)

DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”) has been listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Exchange”) since April 2000. Started as a commerce
service provider that specialised in providing outsourcing services
for online commerce, Digital HK has strategically positioned itself
to integrate both online and offline businesses, and to engage
in technology investments focusing on industries supported by
government policies.

Digital HK and its subsidiaries now operate the following
complementary lines of business:

e provision of internet and e-commerce enabling solutions, IT
consulting and technical services

e strategic investments in selected technologies and applications

¢ investment in lifescience and health related projects

e promotion and trading of cultural products and related services

Digital HK is a subsidiary of Champion Technology Holdings
Limited, a global technology group listed on the Main Board of the
Exchange.

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH
ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE
EXCHANGE

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached
than other companies listed on the Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in
such companies and should make the decision to invest only after
due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to
professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there
is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible
to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board
and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the
securities traded on GEM.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
M mE
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Results E44

(for the year ended 30 June) (BEAA=1+HILEFE)
— Turnover — g 3,792 3,066 3,003 3,124 3,058
—Loss —Eia (2,055) (2,662) (2,752) (2,565) (2,478)
— Loss per share - SREE

— basic (in HK cents) —®RGEN) (1.37) (1.77) (1.83) (1.71) (1.65)
Financial Position BT

(as at 30 June) (AXBA=1+8H)
— Non-current assets —ERBAE = - 1 2 3
— Current assets —EEEE 4,717 6,717 10,328 12,095 14,667
— Current liabilities —REBEE 1,105 1,050 2,000 1,016 1,024
— Equity — R 3,612 5,667 8,329 11,081 13,646
Financial Ratios g 3n s

(as at 30 June) (AX~A=1+8H)
— Current assets/Current liabilities — RE&E /rBEE 4 6 5 12 14
— Assets/Equity —BE/Ew 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1
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INFORMATION AND ENQUIRIES
Investor Relations
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM

Kantone Centre

1 Ning Foo Street

Chai Wan

Hong Kong

e-mail: ir@digitalhongkong.com

appointed as a director and a member of the audit committee on 28 March 2014
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK” or the “Company”), | hereby
present the audited results of the Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) for the year ended
30 June 2014,

The Group’s turnover was HK$3,792,000, compared with HK$3,066,000 last year. Loss for the year was
HK$2,055,000, compared with loss of HK$2,662,000 last year. As at 30 June 2014, the Group had bank
balances and cash amounting to approximately HK$2,860,000.

The Group is operating in a dynamic and ever-evolving industry where new services and business models
continue to emerge, and the competitive landscape changes rapidly. e-Commerce has become increasingly
important to economic development, and is fast evolving into a mainstream channel of doing business.
Small companies in particular regard e-commerce as a cost effective and efficient way of doing business.

The Central Government’s efforts in boosting domestic consumption and supporting the IT industry has
also helped drive e-commerce to record volumes. November 11 (China’s Singles’ Day) in 2013 became
the world’s biggest online shopping day, surpassing the Cyber Monday in the United States in terms of
transaction value. All the transactions were made through the internet.

The proliferated application of mobile internet, coupled with multiple online payment solutions, has changed
the behaviour of consumers who are increasingly attracted by the convenience of online shopping. There
has been increased adoption of mobile applications across different sectors of the internet, covering
communications, social media networks, on-line games, on-line media, retailing and wholesaling services,
advertising and O20 (online to offline) business.

These developments provide opportunities as well as challenges to the Group. Amidst intensifying market
competition, the Group faces significant challenges on a continuous basis. Due to the Group’s prudent
management style, and agility in adapting itself in the highly competitive marketplace, Digital HK was able to
maintain a positive financial position and ended the year with no bank borrowings.

Going forward, the Group will continue its development efforts in new solutions and services to stay
competitive in the challenging and changing market environment. It will also focus on managing its
expenses while prudently pursue suitable investment opportunities that can expand its income base and
generate reliable cashflows. In particular, the Group will pursue sectors which can build on its expertise
in IT and e-commerce, and are supported by government policies, including healthcare, innovation and
technology, cultural and creative industries, energy conservation and green technologies, smart living, and
information-based services for the community and consumers.

On a sad note, Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight, an independent non-executive director of the Company since its
listing in 2000, passed away on 30 December 2013. During his time with us, Francis had always worked
with the best interests of the Group and its shareholders in mind. He brought to the Group his wealth of
knowledge and extensive experience in management. He will be sadly missed.

Welcome New Board Member and Appreciation

The board of directors would like to extend a warm welcome to Mr. Kong Siu Chee, who joined the board
in March 2014 as an independent non-executive director. He was also appointed as a member of the Audit
Committee and the Human Resources and Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. Kong had held
a number of senior positions in several banking groups. His distinguished career as a banker and wide
network of business connections would prove to be of immense value and benefit to the Group.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude to the shareholders and business

partners of the Company for their continued support, and our fellow directors and staff members for their
hard work and valuable contribution.

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

22 August 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
During the year, the Group’s e-commerce platform was
enhanced and customised to accommodate the trading
of cultural products, alongside with the integration of
social media in helping our customers to promote their
cultural and related activities. Service fees derived from
the Group’s enabling solutions and technical consultation
on e-commerce integration and application customisation
were the primary source of income for the Group.

Consistent with its prudent financial management, the
Group’s spending on new systems and networks, as well
as infrastructure upgrades was strictly in line with the level
of business attained, and its resources were deployed in
such a way so as to produce optimum results.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group’s turnover
was HK$3,792,000, a rise of about 24% compared with
HK$3,066,000 of last year, and loss attributable to owners
of the Company was HK$2,055,000 compared with loss
of HK$2,662,000 for the previous year. Loss per share for
the year was HK1.37 cents (2013: HK1.77 cents).

Total operating costs for the year under review were
HK$5,889,000 (2013: HK$5,729,000), of which general
and administrative expenses were HK$2,240,000 (2013:
HK$2,293,000), while staff costs were HK$3,439,000
(2013: HK$3,208,000).

The Group’s financial position remained positive, and
did not have any bank borrowings as at 30 June 2014.
Operation was primarily financed by internally generated
cashflows.

The board of directors (the “Board”) does not recommend
the payment of any dividend for the year. The Group will
retain cash to finance the continuing development of its
business as well as prospective investment opportunities.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
As at 30 June 2014, the Group had current assets of
approximately HK$4,717,000, which comprised mainly
bank balances and cash of approximately HK$2,860,000.
The Group had no non-current liabilities, and its current
liabilities amounted to approximately HK$1,105,000,
consisting mainly of payables arising in the normal course
of operation.

The Group did not have any bank borrowings as at 30
June 2014. The Group financed its operation primarily
with internally generated cashflows. As at 30 June
2014, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities or charges on its assets. With net current assets
of approximately HK$3,612,000, the Group was in a
financially liquid position at the end of the year under
review. The Group had no borrowings and hence no
gearing ratio was presented. Equity attributable to owners
of the Company as at 30 June 2014 was approximately
HK$3,612,000.

The Board considers that the Group’s financial resources
are sufficient for its operation. If necessary, the Board
would consider either debt or equity financing, or both,
for business development, especially when appropriate
business opportunities are identified and market
conditions are favourable.

During the year, the Group made no material acquisition
or disposal of subsidiaries or affiliated companies.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s capital commitments
authorised but not contracted for amounted to
HK$500,000 (2013: HK$500,000). These commitments
were set aside for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment, and development of systems and networks.

EXPOSURE TO EXCHANGE RATE
FLUCTUATIONS

The Group’s foreign currency exposure is limited as most
of its transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, Macau Pataca and United States
dollars.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND

REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 30 June 2014, the Group employed 8 staff
members. Staff costs for the year under review were
HK$3,439,000 (2013: HK$3,208,000). Remuneration
is determined with reference to market terms and
the performance, qualifications and experience of the
individual employee. Remuneration includes monthly
salaries, performance-linked bonuses, retirement benefits
schemes and other benefits such as medical scheme.

The Company has established a Human Resources
and Remuneration Committee. In recommending the
remuneration of the directors, the committee will consider
factors such as the Company’s operating results,
individual performance, salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities and
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 22 August 2014

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok, CBE, GCM, Comm
OSSI, Chevalier de la Légion d’Honneur, SBS, JP,
67, is the Chairman with responsibility for Digital HK’s
visionary planning and development. He is also the
Chairman and an executive director of both Champion
Technology Holdings Limited (“Champion Technology”),
the Company’s holding company, and Kantone
Holdings Limited (“Kantone”), a subsidiary of Champion
Technology, the shares of both of which are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Exchange”). He has over 40 years of experience in
the computing and telecommunications industries. Prior
to setting up the Champion Technology group in 1987, he
was the general manager in charge of Asiadata Limited, a
computing services subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Professor Kan has received a number of prestigious
awards from several governments and various local
and international professional bodies in recognition of
his contribution to the community and the industry.
Government awards include Commander of the most
Excellent Order of the British Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth 1l (2006); Commendatore dell’Ordine
della Stella della Solidarieta Italiana by the Italian Prime
Minister Hon. Romano Prodi (2006); the Hong Kong SAR
Government’s appointment as a Justice of the Peace
(2006); Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion d’Honneur by
the Government of France (2007); Silver Bauhinia Star
by the Hong Kong SAR Government (2009); and FUECH
Grand Cross of Merit for Outstanding Consular Work by
the Federation of European Associations of Honorary
Consuls (FUECH) (2013). In July 2013, he was appointed
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of
Hungary.

Professional awards include Governor’s Award for Hong
Kong Industries (1989); Young Industrialist Award (1992);
and Hong Kong Business Award-Enterprise Trophy (1993).
He holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He also
received academic awards which include Honorary Fellow
of the Academy of Chinese Studies (2005); and Honorary
Professor of Szent Istvan University in Budapest, Hungary
(2011).

In civic duties, Professor Kan is currently the Honorary
President and former Chairman (2001-2011) of the Hong
Kong Information Technology Industry Council, and
Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance (1999 - present). He
is @ member of the Council of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong, and the Election Committee for the Hong
Kong representatives of National People’s Congress
of China for three terms from 2002 to 2017. He was a
member of HKSAR Chief Executive Election Committee
for the IT sector for three consecutive terms from 1996 to
2012. He also served twice on the Exchange’s Corporate
Governance Working Group during 1994-1995 and
1999-2000, and was a member of the Listing Committee
of the Exchange for the period 1999-2003. He was
the Chairman of the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Information and Communications Technology
Services Advisory Committee from 2006 to 2010 and ICT
Working Group, Hong Kong — United Kingdom Business
Partnership from 2004 to 2007. He had also served as a
member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory
Committee for 10 years from 1997 to 2006.

Professor Kan had been an independent non-executive
director of CLP Holdings Limited for about 9 years from
2001 until he retired in 2010 to take up the additional
responsibility as Honorary Consul of Hungary in Hong
Kong and Macao from 2011 to 2013.

Shirley HA Suk Ling, 58, is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, which she joined in 2000. She is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s business activities,
including corporate finance and strategic development.
She also focuses on building strategic partnerships
and alliances for the Group, liaising with government
departments, solutions and business partners, different
sectors of the business and academic communities. Prior
to joining the Group, she was the Executive Vice President
of Corporate Development of Champion Technology,
which she joined in 1992, and oversaw the flotation and
corporate development of three listed companies within
the Champion Technology group.
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Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Arts from the
University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. She is currently a member of the Personal Data
(Privacy) Advisory Committee of the Office of the Privacy
Commissioner for Personal Data; Digital 21 Strategy
Advisory Committee; the Board of Review (Inland Revenue
Ordinance); the Project Assessment Panel of the Small
Entrepreneur Research Assistance Programme (SERAP);
and the Advisory Group on Eliminating Discrimination
Against Sexual Minorities. She is a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and
Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Information Technology
Industry Council, Executive Committee Extended Member
of the Hong Kong Information Technology Joint Council
and member of the Hong Kong Corporate Counsel
Association.

Ms. Ha is a non-executive director of Champion
Technology and Kantone.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Leo KAN Kin Leung, 57, has been a non-executive
director since January 2005. He is the Chief Executive
Officer and an executive director of Champion Technology,
as well as a non-executive director of Kantone. He and
Professor Paul Kan, Chairman of the Company, are
brothers. Prior to joining the Champion Technology
group in 1988, Mr. Kan held management positions
in several international companies in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Dalhousie University in Canada and a Master’s degree
in Economics from the University of Alberta in Canada.
In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of
the University of Oxford.

Mr. Kan is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council, the Vice Chairman of
Hong Kong IT Alliance as well as the Chairman of its IT
Committee. He is a member of the CreateSmart Initiative
Vetting Committee of the Hong Kong SAR Government,
the Design Council of Hong Kong and the Consultative
and Advisory Panel of the Hong Kong Internet Registration
Corporation Limited. Mr. Kan is also an Executive
Committee Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

LAI Yat Kwong, 65, has been a non-executive director
since January 2005. He is the Chief Financial Officer
and an executive director of Champion Technology,
and the Chief Executive Officer (Acting), Chief Financial
Officer, as well as an executive director of Kantone. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has
over 42 years of experience in accounting, auditing and
company secretarial matters. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Practising). Since January 2013, he has been an
independent non-executive director of Chinalco Mining
Corporation International, shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Exchange. He was also an independent
non-executive director of Trony Solar Holdings Company
Limited from October 2011 to February 2013.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS

SHAO Xiang Ming, 53, has been an independent non-
executive director since March 2004. She has over 15
years of experience in biomedical research, Chinese
medicine, and healthcare products. She graduated
from No. 3 Military Medical University in China with a
Bachelor’s degree in Medicine in 1985, and a Master’s
degree in Pathology Analysis in 1988. In 2000, she
served as a director of the World Association of Special
Medical Treatment. In 2001, she was appointed as
Deputy Executive Officer of Health and Poverty Relief
of The Foundation of Chinese Elementary Hygiene and
Healthcare, responsible for the promotion of health
education and the use of preventive medicine in villages
and communities. Since 2001, she has served as chief
research officer of Beijing East-West Medical Center,
responsible for research and development of bioenergetic
medicine. Information medicine has been Ms. Shao’s
medical research interest for more than 15 years.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 22 August 2014

Alec HO Yat Wan, 37, has been an independent
non-executive director since January 2008, and is the
Chairman of the audit committee of the Company. He
is a director of Billy Ho and Associates CPA Limited,
a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a Certified
Tax Advisor of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, a
Certified Information Systems Auditor of the Information
Systems Audit and Control Association, a Certified
Information Technology Professional of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting from
University of Southern California, USA and a Master’s
degree in Information Systems from Claremont Graduate
University, USA. Mr. Ho now serves as a member of
three government committees: the Criminal Court Users’
Committee, the Civil Celebrant of Marriages Appointment
Appeal Board, and the District Fire Safety Committee
(Kowloon City District). He has also been appointed as an
Observer of the Independent Police Complaints Council.

KONG Siu Chee, 67, has been an independent non-
executive director, and a member of the Audit Committee
and the Human Resources and Remuneration Committee
of the Company since 28 March 2014. From May 1999 to
December 2005, he was on employment with China CITIC
Bank International (formerly known as CITIC Ka Wah Bank)
and his last position was alternate chief executive officer
and head of wholesale banking group. He also served
as a senior executive at Standard Chartered Bank for 24
years since 1969. Mr. Kong holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Arts from the University of Hong Kong, a Master’s degree
in Business Administration from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong, and a diploma in Banking from London
Institute of Bankers. Mr. Kong was an executive director
of Champion Technology from May 1993 to October
1994. He has been an independent non-executive director
of China New Town Development Company Limited since
November 2006 and Harbin Bank Co., Ltd. since October
2013, the shares of both of which are listed on the Main
Board of the Exchange.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 58, has been the Company
Secretary since January 2000. She is a solicitor practising
in Hong Kong. She is also the Company Secretary of
Champion Technology and Kantone.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Robert SIA Chun Chung, 42, is Vice President,
e-Commerce Projects responsible for overseeing
technical management and systems support of the
Group’s e-commerce and internet operations. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Electrical and Electronic Engineering
from the University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree
in Electronic Engineering from the Polytechnic University
of Hong Kong. He has also completed a business
programme of the eMBA studies at the Haas School of
Business, University of California Berkeley. Mr. Sia has
been with the Champion Technology group since 1995
before joining the Group in July 1999. He also serves on
the Hong Kong IT Alliance as an executive committee
member and the Telecommunications Regulatory Affairs
Advisory Committee at the Office of the Communications
Authority as alternate member.



el

— 4 F

BHEE

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2014,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 23.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY
The share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions
of its Memorandum and Articles of Association and provided that
immediately following the distribution or dividend payment the
Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business. In accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association, dividends can be distributed out of the profits, special
reserve and share premium of the Company. As at 30 June
2014 and 2013, the Company did not have reserves available for
distribution.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive directors:
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok, Chairman
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling, CEO

Non-executive directors:
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Independent non-executive directors:
Ms. Shao Xiang Ming
Mr. Alec Ho Yat Wan
Mr. Kong Siu Chee
(appointed on 28 March 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight
(deceased on 30 December 2013)

No director has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS - continued

Each of the non-executive directors has a service contract with
the Company for a term of up to the date on which he/she shall
retire by rotation in an annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its
independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise
Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM
Listing Rules”), and considers that the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group had the
following transactions with Champion Technology Holdings
Limited (“Champion”, the Company’s ultimate holding company),
Champion Technology Limited and Y28.com Limited (subsidiaries
of Champion), which are connected persons of the Company
under the GEM Listing Rules:

BE
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a) BEMSAERAREBEZEER AR (EE 2K
BRARETTIIZRS - BIBRIER ETRAZH
E o RERARNFZEEAL

HK$'000
THRT

Annual fee and technical fee received from

ARERRAERATRIMZFE

Champion Technology Limited (Note 1) Rl e (M) 3
Technical fee received from Y28.com Limited (Note 1) BESEER A AEZ KT E (M) 2
Administration fees paid by the Group to Champion (Note 2) AEESNFEEZITHRER (M) 540

Notes: BT
1. The Group had provided e-payment platform services to 1. REFBRMEFTNARTEMBTEEZWBERR - #

subsidiaries of Champion at a fee chargeable with reference to
comparable market price as agreed.

2. The Group had used administrative services provided by Champion,
which charged the Group for such services on cost basis.

These transactions are exempt continuing connected transactions
under the GEM Listing Rules.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors, the
above transactions were carried out in the ordinary and usual
course of business under normal commercial terms in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing them and on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole. Details of such connected transactions
are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance
between the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company
(as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries,
including the provision of services to the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2014, the interests of the directors of the Company
in the shares of the Company or any of its associated corporation
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”) pursuant to the
required standard of dealings by the directors of the Company as
referred to in Rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules were as follows:

Name of director Capacity

EEfA E47)

Securities of the Company

RATRE

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest
[ERE =6 NAEER
Securities of Champion

BEES

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest
ERE =06 NEER

Securities of Kantone Holdings Limited
(“Kantone”, a subsidiary of Champion)
FEEEERAF
(T5RAl SE2HBAR)#H

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest
X RS RAER
Notes:

1. 106,050,000 shares of the Company were held by Champion
and 5,670,520 shares of the Company were held by Lawnside
International Limited (“Lawnside”). Lawnside is beneficially wholly
owned by Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2014, Lawnside
had interests in approximately 27.90% of the entire issued share
capital of Champion. Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have
corporate interest in the shares of the Company held by Champion
and Lawnside.

2. 1,766,860,957 shares of Champion were held by Lawnside.

3. 4,167,071,367 shares of Kantone were held by Champion.
11
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Approximate

percentage

Number of the issued
of shares share capital
HEBRTRE

REE 2B

Note 1 74.48%
B FEA
Note 2 27.90%
MizE2
Note 3 54.91%
FiZES

G

1. ANA 72 106,050,000 R fh BB EHA © AR
A] 2 5,670,520 A% % 7 Bl B4 Lawnside International
Limited ( [ Lawnside | ) ¥ & ° Lawnside i i X %4
HERES2EHEF - RN-_T—NWFA=1+8"
Lawnside # & & & & 20 & 17 I8 A~ 4927.90% 2
B AN EYBEAMERE AR LZEFEETER
Lawnsidelf B 2 AN RIRRD AP A A Al ©

2. 7% 7 1,766,860,957 A% % 7 FHLawnsideiF A ©

3. FiB24,167,071,367TRB N HTERE



DIGITALHONGKONG.COM

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES - continued

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executive
of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) as
at 30 June 2014 as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Exchange pursuant to the
required standard of dealings by the directors of the Company as
referred to in Rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at 30 June 2014, the following person (other than the directors
or chief executive of the Company) had interests in the share
capital of the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

Name of shareholder

Capacity

BREHE 47

Champion Beneficial owner
BE EnAA
* See Note 1 to the “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in

Securities” Section.

Save as disclosed above, no person had any interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
according to the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2014.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options,
warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June 2014 and there had
been no exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants
or similar rights during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
On 30 November 2012, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (the “Scheme”). No option has been granted by the
Company under the Scheme. Particulars of the Scheme are set
out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Percentage
of the issued
share capital
HEBRTRE

Zth®

Number
of shares

BRHEE

106,050,000* 70.7%
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

— continued

Each of Champion and Kantone adopted a share option scheme
on 30 November 2012 which enables the directors of Champion
and Kantone respectively to grant options to any directors,
employees or consultants of Champion, Kantone and their
respective affiliates as well as their respective customers and
suppliers to subscribe for shares of Champion and Kantone
respectively. The purpose of the share option schemes is to
attract and retain quality personnel and other persons and to
provide incentive to them to contribute to the business and
operation of Champion and Kantone. The option period shall be
determined by its directors which shall not be more than ten years
from the date of grant of the option. The exercise price (subject
to adjustment as provided therein) of the option is equal to the
highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (i) the closing price
per share as stated in the Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the
date of grant of the options which must be a business day; and (iii)
the average closing price per share as stated in the Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the option. No option has been
granted by Champion and Kantone since the adoption of their
schemes.

Other than the share option schemes described above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, any of
its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate and none of the directors
or their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to
subscribe for securities of the Company, or had exercised any
such rights during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for approximately 100% of the turnover of the Group
and the largest customer of the Group accounted for about
98.6% of the total turnover.

At 30 June 2014, Champion Technology Holdings Limited, a
shareholder holding more than 5% of the Company’s issued
capital, had 100% beneficial interest in one of the Group’s five
largest customers. All transactions between the Group and the
customer concerned were carried out on normal commercial
terms.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, no party has been classified as
a supplier of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issue
shares as required under the GEM Listing Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

COMPETING INTERESTS

During the year, none of the directors, the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) or their
respective associates had any business or interest which
competed or might compete with the business of the Group nor
had any other conflict of interest with the Group.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration of the employees of the Group is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance, qualifications
and experience of the individual employee.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company is recommended
by the Human Resources and Remuneration Committee of the
Company after considering the factors such as the Company’s
operating results, individual performance, salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities
and employment conditions elsewhere in the Group.

The Company has adopted the Scheme as an incentive to

directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set
out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
CHAIRMAN

22 August 2014

14

BEHARERE
BEARNRZARERRBEEEAMM  RARSE R
B B2 ABERERHAFTEEIER LMD
RARA BB BEITRRIND25% 2 T °

BRBRE

ARAT 2 B ETMMA0 8 B A R R A (T
ERELBREZRT - REAADBRLIIARE
RRFIR 2 B EHARL -

R R

WAFER - ARAEEFRERAR GER LAl
R ERRA SRS A A 2 B A T
FEBLHEA BT ATBRBT 2 EH RN E

AR - TR AR B A ARRER -
FEBOR

FEETDSZETRSKY  WIRREEAHFZRR - &
R N 45 B EE E (R B H N o

ARBANEREFHEEENERARRESHE
B ZRZAZBRARFZEEEE - AARR -
AELBRARAZZEHM - FHZRERRE - &
REBAEMBA R ES

ARBERMZAERBESNABRRER 28
B - SHEIZ FBENRE M BIREHE18 -

BB
BRI o BEIOT REAITT AR A TR
RERENADARERFTEFAR LIRS -

REREFE

a3 4%
FE

—E-WENA=+=H



—E-—mEgR

BHEE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
CREARE
As At 22 August 2014 R=Z—MENA=+=H

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. It met all the code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) set out in Appendix
15 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “GEM Listing Rules”) in the year ended 30 June 2014, save
that during the period from the decease of Mr. Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT on 30 December 2013 to the appointment of Mr. KONG
Siu Chee on 28 March 2014, the Company did not have three
independent non-executive directors as required under Rule
5.05(1) of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company would like to pay
tribute to Mr. KNIGHT for his valuable contributions to the Group.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms set out in the standard
of dealings contained in rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing
Rules (the “Standard of Dealings”).

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of the
Company, and they have confirmed compliance with the Standard
of Dealings during the year ended 30 June 2014.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”)
which has the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. The directors are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Group by directing and supervising the
Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and directions for the
Group’s activities with a view to developing its business and
enhancing shareholder value.

The composition of the Board during the year was as follows:

Executive directors
Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok* (Chairman)
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling (Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive directors
Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung*
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong

Independent non-executive directors
Ms. SHAO Xiang Ming
Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan
Mr. KONG Siu Chee (appointed on 28 March 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT

(deceased on 30 December 2013)

* Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok and Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung are brothers.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

The Board held 7 meetings during the year ended 30 June 2014.
All current directors, except Mr. KONG Siu Chee who was newly
appointed during the year, attended these meetings. Mr. KONG
Siu Chee attended all the 2 meetings held after his appointment
during the year. Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT attended all the 2
meetings held during his term of office during the year.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Company held 1
general meeting. All directors who were in office at the time of the
general meeting attended the meeting.

The Company is committed to arranging and funding suitable
training to all directors for their continuous professional
development. During the year ended 30 June 2014 and up to
the date of this report, Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok, Ms. Shirley
HA Suk Ling, Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung, Mr. LAl Yat Kwong, Ms.
SHAO Xiang Ming, Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan and Mr. KONG Siu
Chee engaged in business activities in their respective fields as
continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills so as to ensure that their contributions to
the Board remain informed and relevant. Mr. LAl Yat Kwong and
Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan have participated in continuous professional
development programs required by The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. KONG Siu Chee has, upon
his appointment, received an induction by a solicitor practising
in Hong Kong on the duties and responsibilities of a director of
a company listed on the GEM. The directors also participated in
other trainings and professional developments such as attending
or holding seminars, giving speeches or studying reading materials
relating to the Group or its industries and businesses; rules and
regulations; business management; or the roles, functions and
duties of a listed company director.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are separate and performed by different individuals with a clear
division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board,
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for setting
its agenda and taking into account any matters proposed by
other directors for inclusion in the agenda. Through the Board,
he is responsible for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are followed by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The non-executive directors of the Company were appointed
for a term of up to about 3 years ending on the date on which
the directors shall retire by rotation at the Company’s annual
general meeting in accordance with the Code and the Articles of
Association of the Company.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The composition of the Human Resources and Remuneration
Committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) during the year was
as follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan (Chairman from 28 March 2014)
Ms. SHAO Xiang Ming
Mr. KONG Siu Chee (Member from 28 March 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT

(Chairman and member until 30 December 2013)

Non-executive directors
Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
Group’s remuneration policy, including that for the executive
directors, and the levels of remuneration paid to executive
directors and senior management of the Group. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee follow the guidelines
set out in the Code and it is responsible for, among other things,
making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Remuneration
Committee held 2 meetings and work performed included
reviewing the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management and their levels of remuneration.
All members who were in office at the time of these meetings
attended the meetings. There was 1 meeting held during the term
of office of Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT during the year and he
attended the meeting.

The remuneration payable to the directors of the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2014 is set out in note 8 to the consolidated
financial statements. The remuneration payable to the senior
management of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2014 is
within the range of HK$0 to HK$1,000,000.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board has adopted a policy concerning diversity of Board
members (the “Board Diversity Policy”) which is summarized as
follows:

The Company is committed to maintaining a highly effective Board
which should have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives appropriate to the requirements of its business.
When deciding on the appointment of directors, it is the policy
of the Company to consider a number of factors, including but
not limited to, gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, and other qualifications, skills and
experience which the Company considers will make a positive
contribution to the performance of the Board.
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BOARD DIVERSITY - continued

The Nomination Committee of the Company monitors the
implementation of the Board Diversity Policy and reviews it from
time to time and shall bring to the attention of the Board any
significant issues or recommendations as and when necessary
and appropriate. Any reviews, updates and amendments to the
Board Diversity Policy shall be approved by the Board.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The composition of the Nomination Committee during the year
was as follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan (Chairman from 28 March 2014)
Ms. SHAO Xiang Ming
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
(Chairman and member until 30 December 2013)

Executive director
Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have been
determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying potential
new directors and making recommendations to the Board for
decision. A director appointed by the Board is subject to re-
election by shareholders at the first annual general meeting
after his/her appointment. All directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every 3 years. In accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association, one third of the directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders
at each annual general meeting of the Company.

Potential new directors are selected with reference to the Board
Diversity Policy.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, Mr. KONG Siu Chee was
nominated by the Committee and approved by the Board for
appointment as an independent non-executive director of the
Company with effect from 28 March 2014.

The Nomination Committee held 3 meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2014 and work performed included reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company; and nominating Mr. KONG Siu Chee to the Board for
appointment as an independent non-executive director of the
Company. All members who were in office at the time of these
meetings attended the meetings. There was 1 meeting held
during the term of office of Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT during the
year and he attended the meeting.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for corporate
governance functions set out in the Code and has delegated the
Group’s corporate governance functions to the Audit Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of the Audit Committee during the year was as
follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Alec HO Yat Wan (Chairman)
Ms. SHAO Xiang Ming
Mr. KONG Siu Chee (Member from 28 March 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT

(Member until 30 December 2013)

Non-executive directors
Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, with the inclusion
of the corporate governance functions, follow the guidelines set
out in the Code. The Audit Committee is responsible for, among
other things, reviewing the Group’s financial information and its
financial reporting, corporate governance and internal control
matters, including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function. The Audit Committee
reports to the Board any significant issues relating to its terms of
reference.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Audit Committee held
4 meetings and work performed included reviewing the Group’s
quarterly, half-yearly and annual results, its internal control
system, and corporate governance matters including reviewing
the Corporate Governance Report for inclusion in the Company’s
Annual Report. All members who were in office at the time
of these meetings attended the meetings. Mr. Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT attended all the 2 meetings held during his term of office
during the year. There was 1 meeting held after the appointment
of Mr. KONG Siu Chee during the year and he attended the
meeting.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the fee for the Company’s
external auditors for audit services was about HK$526,000 (2013:
HK$532,000) and that for non-audit services mainly relating to
taxation matters was about HK$65,000 (2013: HK$40,000).

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 30 June 2014, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going-concern basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
LRELHRSE
As At 22 August 2014 R=Z—MNFENA=+=H

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT - continued

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their financial
reporting are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached
to the Company’s Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2014.

The Board has, through the Audit Committee, conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
with an aim to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets in compliance with the provisions of the Code.
The purpose is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the
Group’s business objectives.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engaged Ms. Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, a
practising solicitor in Hong Kong, as its company secretary during
the year. lts primary corporate contact person at the Company
during the year was Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling, the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company maintains an on-going dialogue with its
shareholders through various channels including announcements
and annual, interim and quarterly reports published on its website
at http://www.digitalhongkong.com and the Company’s general
meetings. All shareholders are encouraged to attend general
meetings and they may put to the Board any enquiries about the
Group through its website at http://www.digitalhongkong.com
or in writing sent to the principal office of the Company at 9th
Floor, Kantone Centre, 1 Ning Foo Street, Chaiwan, Hong Kong.
The directors, company secretary or other appropriate members
of senior management respond to enquiries from shareholders
promptly. The Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer, chairmen
of board committees (or their respective delegates) and external
auditors attend the annual general meeting and are available to
answer questions raised by shareholders. Shareholders may
also access the Company’s corporate website for the Group’s
information.

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at
all times have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the
company secretary, to require an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
(including any proposals) specified in such requisition, and such
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board
fails to proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionists
themselves may do so in the same manner.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RBENRE

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 23 to 50,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 30 June 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30
June 2014 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 August 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEEEREMEZEKE

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #Z - —NFNA=THIFE

2014
—E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FHT
Turnover SEL] 6 3,792 3,066
Other income HAbWA 7 42 1
General and administrative expenses —MR AT (2,240) (2,293)
Marketing and promotion expenses MEHESL L (210) (228)
Staff costs BERA (3,439) (3,208)
Loss before taxation BRBLRTESIE (2,055) (2,662)
Taxation | 9 - _
Loss and total comprehensive expense KEEEBEN
for the year attributable to owners of NRREBA
the Company B2 E Y B 10 (2,055) (2,662)
Loss per share — basic GREE-HEK 11 HK(1.37) cents &fll  HK(1.77) cents 1l
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mePBIRR R

At 30 June 2014 R—Z—m4,x A=1H

2014
—E-MmE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 12 - -
Interest in an associate Sl YN 13 = -
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables FENE B R E AR 14 1,838 235
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary fedk— R KM B AR 2 5B 15 19 24
Bank balances and cash RITEBIIRS 16 2,860 6,458
4,717 6,717
Current liabilities ik =R
Other payables PR E M ER TR 1,104 1,048
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary EN—MRZRHBARZE 15 1 2
1,105 1,050
Net current assets RBEEFE 3,612 5,667
Net assets BEFE 3,612 5,667
Capital and reserves BRAEREE
Share capital (&N 17 15,000 15,000
Reserves [ (11,388) (9,333)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7K B35 AJE(G 125 3,612 5,667

The consolidated financial statements on pages 23 to 50 were  $23B Z#50B FiEi v A MEBREEN —E—MN
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on £ /\ A=+ A hmES S RIFETIE - WH T

22 August 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: EERREE
PAUL KAN MAN LOK 374 SHIRLEY HA SUK LING Eif%
DIRECTOR % DIRECTOR £%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
HERFIERBEXR

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #E—Z— & NA=+HItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RATHEE AR,
Share Capital Share Accumulated

capital reserve premium losses Total

B ERG®HE RRE RitE#E k]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT TR TR TR TR

At 1 July 2012 RZE——%+A—H 15,000 7,540 8,461 (22,672) 8,329
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEFEBLEE

expense for the year s - - - (2,662) (2,662)

At 30 June 2013 RZE—=FXA=1H 15,000 7,540 8,461 (25,334) 5,667
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEBEREZA

expense for the year > itiasE - - - (2,055) (2,055)

At 30 June 2014 RZT—NEA=1H 15,000 7,540 8,461 (27,389) 3,612

The capital reserve represents the difference between the nominal
value of the share capital issued by the Company and the fair
value allocated to the separable net assets of the subsidiaries
at the date of acquisition arisen from a group reorganisation in
March 2000.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SERERER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &= —Z—MFNA=1THI-FE

2014
—E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET BT
Operating activities ME R
Loss before taxation BRI ATEE (2,055) (2,662)
Adjustments for: RE:
Gain on disposal of an associate & — A AR 2GS (31) -
Interest income FEMA = ()
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BERREZINE - 1
Operating cash flows before movements in BEESLEBAI 2L
working capital Bem (2,086) (2,662)
Increase in trade and other receivables FEWE 5 R E AR 235N (1,603) (81)
Increase (decrease) in other payables FEREMART 22 MORD) 56 (949)
Decrease in amount due from a fellow subsidiary FEUS — R K P B A R kI 2R > 5 -
Decrease in amount due to a fellow subsidiary e — R R B A R I 2 7 > (1) )
Net cash used in operating activities REEBRZBLTE (3,629) (3,693)
Investing activities REEE
Interest received BUFIE = 1
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—FE R B2 EHIE 31 -
31 1
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReRBReSRAOFE (3,598) (3,692)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FHZEER
of the year BeEH 6,458 10,150
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year, FREZRERRESEE
represented by bank balances and cash BAERTEBRES 2,860 6,458
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPBRERE

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #Z - —NFNA=THIFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands and its
shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market (the
“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”). Its ultimate and immediate holding company
is Champion Technology Holdings Limited (“Champion”), a
company which was originally incorporated in the Cayman
Islands but subsequently re-domiciled to Bermuda, and its
shares are listed on the Main Board of the Exchange. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporation
Information section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 24.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised standards and amendments issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective for accounting
periods beginning on 1 July 2013.

The adoption of the new and revised standards and
amendments has had no material effect on the amounts
reported in these consolidated financial statements and/
or disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M B R EME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #E=—Z—FENA=1THIIFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") - continued

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretation that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

IR EEITERYHREER
([ERBPBRELER ) 2 RA -2

AR EY IR R RBA TERMHERERERZ
HETSAERT R ~ BRI AR -

ERIISHREEREITAR BRARERELER
—T-ZFE
—T-—FHEz
FEHRE
BRIISHREEREITAR  BARERELER
—T——5F
—E-=FEHE
FEHE
BSIIS RS ERIE % BB RE R
RE B BREER FORNBEREZ
FTHRIETAR 58 1l M A 2k B B
ERIISHREEREI05 - A EEEe
B IS RE &R
F12RRAEBERER
([BBgsEAl])
F2THHEET AR

BEVBREERE11R
{ERTA

BEAREERE
B

BEMBEHREEESR SEMIA
EEMBREENF 14 EEETRAES
BRUMBREEEST  RAFPAONZRE
BEGIHERE 165K BEUEMZTER
BRI E36E B

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 cycle®
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 cycle!
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7 and transition disclosures?
Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment entities®
HKFRS 12 and Hong Kong
Accounting Standard
(“HKAS”) 27
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisition of interest in
joint operations*
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments?
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferred accounts®
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers”
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of acceptable methods of
and HKAS 38 depreciation and amortisation*
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer plants*
and HKAS 41
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions!
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities®
Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets®
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and continuation
of hedge accounting®
HK(IFRIC) — INT 21 Levies®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014.

2 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9
are finalised.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with limited exceptions.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.

8 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretation will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis and in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA. Historical cost is generally based
on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the
Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
where the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with the Group’s amounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Interest in an associate - continued

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, interest in an associate is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate,
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s interest in an associate. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
“Impairment of Assets” as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate.

The difference between the carrying amount of the associate
at the date the equity method is discontinued and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal
of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate on the same basis as
would be required if that associate had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or
loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income
by that associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on
the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate that are not
related to the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for services provided in the normal course of business, net
of discounts and sales related taxes.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method, at the following rates per annum:

Computer system and equipment 20% — 33'/5%
Furniture and fixtures 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Research expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition.

Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. The accounting policies are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amount due from a fellow subsidiary, bank balances and
cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Impairment of financial assets — continued

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses were
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including other payables and amount
due to a fellow subsidiary are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognised a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
assets expire or, when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Derecognition — continued

The Group derecognised a financial liability when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected
to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Taxation - continued

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on the tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES - continued

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a bi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the new share issues and share buy-backs as well
as the issue of new debt.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Categories of financial instruments

FESHEK -2

R AR A
TEREFURNENET 8 2 N ' B AR
SHABREEHAEHR/L

EXEMRER

AEBEEEER  UBRASBERSEES
BEANRERLETALE  AREBREEAR
BERAZREFEMARRFRESER
REE 7 BERKE FFE—5 -

REEZ BERGEERARERE ARAERE
B EREREEITERA - HEHELREE -

ARREREGVFEMNELREE - ERENZ
—#itn - EREEBEARAREBRALER 2
REEE - REBEESZ2ER - ARERERE
THRD - BB REITHE - A FERE
BAEETE -

TR T A
SHMIAER

2014
—g-mg

HK$’000 HK$000

Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables EFR RN RE
(including bank balances and cash) (RRERITEBEES)
Financial liabilities SEEE
Amortised cost [BE:T%N

FBT FET

4,600 6,598

1,105 1,050

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, amount due from/to a fellow subsidiary,
bank balances and cash, and other payables. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments
and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances.

The directors of the Company consider the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk is not significant and therefore
no sensitivity analysis has been prepared.

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties
is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management will only advance credit
to customers with good credit history. In addition, the
management reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account of future discounted cash flows, to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Credit risk is concentrated to a small number of debtors.
However, the management considers, based on the good
credit history and the long term business relationship with
the debtor, there is no significant credit risk.

The credit risk on liquid funds is minimal as such amounts
are placed in banks with good reputation in Macau and
Hong Kong.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement in
foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the Group’s
financial results and its cash flows. Certain trade receivables
and bank balances of the Group are denominated in foreign
currencies. The Group does not engage in any foreign
currency hedging activities. However, the management
monitors the related foreign currency exposure closely and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures
should the need arise.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency

denominated monetary assets which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued
Foreign currency risk — continued
The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign currency
denominated monetary assets at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

ERMTHR 2~
R EREE &

SIS S — 4B
REBSERBUIMNETEZ B EERREH
RZEREENT

United States dollar (“US$”) Erx(%Erx)
Macau Pataca (‘“MOP”) SRPTEE ([SRPIEE )

Assets

BE
2014 2013
—B-MmE —F-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TR
54 35
47 104

The group entities are mainly exposed to foreign currency
risk in US$ and MOP. Under the pegged exchange rate
system, the financial exposure on exchange rate fluctuation
between HK$ and US$, and between HK$ and MOP are
considered insignificant by the directors. The directors of
the Company consider the Group’s exposure to currency
risk is not significant and therefore no sensitivity analysis
has been prepared.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and
policies - continued
Liquidity risk — continued
The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. The table has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of

EWMITH &
R EEEEREE &

B E R —E
TREFIAEE 2 EBMAGESR N 2602 HF
& o ZRDBEARBEANFARFEAHZ
TREERFRRSTER -

financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Group can be required to pay.

Carrying

Total amount at

1-3 undiscounted 30 June

On demand months cash flows 2014

AR R-E-DNF

Bef ANA=tH

BEA 123fE A #m ZEREE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET TEr TET

At 30 June 2014 RZE—NFEXA=1H

Other payables FERTEL A BR TR - 1,104 1,104 1,104

Amount due to a fellow subsidiary A —FIR XK B A 7 FIE 1 - 1 1
1 1,104 1,105 1,105

Carrying
Total amount at
1-3  undiscounted 30 June
On demand months cash flows

ZEA 123{E A

HK$'000 HK$'000 ( HK$'000
Tt T8 Bt Tt

At 30 June 2013 R-ZE-=EXHA=1H
Other payables e E M BR R 1,048 1,048 1,048
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary & — RS [R Z M E Q71 FIE 2 - 2 2
2 1,048 1,050 1,050
Fair value AEEE

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows.

The directors consider the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

No analysis of fair value measurements is presented as
the Group does not have financial instruments that are
measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value in
the consolidated financial statements.
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MERA=THILEFE

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable
for services rendered in establishing and providing secure
electronic payment processing platform.

The Group’s operating activities are attributable to a single
operating segment focusing on development and operation
of e-commerce infrastructure with payment capabilities
which facilitate web-enabled transactions in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”), including Hong Kong
and Macau. This operating segment has been identified
on the basis of internal management reports prepared
in accordance with accounting policies conforming to
HKFRSs, that are regularly reviewed by the executive
directors of the Company. The executive directors of
the Company regularly review the Group’s turnover and
overall results of the Group as a whole for the purpose of
resources allocation. Accordingly, no analysis of this single
operating segment is presented.

Segment turnover and results

The financial information presented to the executive
directors is consistent with the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The
executive directors consider the Group’s turnover and loss
for the year as the measurement of segment’s turnover and
results. No segment information of assets and liabilities is
regularly reviewed by the executive directors.

Entity-wide disclosures

All non-current assets of the Group are located and
revenue are generated in the PRC, including Hong Kong
and Macau. For the year ended 30 June 2014, there
was one customer with revenue of HK$3,740,000 (2013:
HK$3,008,000) which accounted for more than 10% of the
Group’s turnover.

OTHER INCOME
Included in other income was gain on disposal of an
associate of HK$31,000 (2013: nil).
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6.

EXRBERIBER
BEEIRR T RRHE 2 BTN HEFTA

AR5 2 B YR FEUUAR K ©
AEEZRETHEMAE—KELE B

\L%Sﬂ?ﬁ‘&ﬁ&%ﬁﬁj}ﬁ}ﬁﬂPiAE/\ﬂ!(FEP
B (BEEENEMDE LR S ZEFHEN
REMRRE - ZEEDBDENEREE RN
WELAZ ST BRMBRZ AP ERRE T
AR AARBMITEEEHREMN - ARF
%ﬂﬁ%%mﬁﬁ%lﬁ$i@Zgiﬁﬁﬁmmiﬁ

DECER - Fit - WEZE—KENE 2D
7fﬁ°

DEEEER R
MITE SR 2 Mo WISERHERG S B8R R A
i@l&mﬁ B BITEERREAEEZRF

EEEREERDBEETEREE IR -
%ﬂ TEEMETHENEHEEERBEZ SR
BEx} o

BEREEKE
REBMAERBEEIMLNRE 1451 UTF
ERTR(EEEEREM) BE-ZT -0

FEXA=Z+THLEEE  kRE— %%ﬁzuym
/53,740,000 7T (=T — =4 : 3,008,000
JC) A AREBE EFEE10% ©

Hiplg A
HAWABETE— e
T(—E—=4F: ).

A R ER31,00078
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8. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 8. EE - THHAZKEEME
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
Directors’ emoluments 0
Year ended 30 June 2014 BE-—Z-—-NEAA=1tHILEE

Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits payments contributions  emoluments
HeRk HRE BIRER s

e HEF! HERE s MemE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET THERT FTHET THERT TERT
(Note a)

(Bifata)

Name of executive directors WITESNA

Paul Kan Man Lok & - 120 - - 120
Shirley Ha Suk Ling =R = 955 500 15 1,470
Name of non-executive directors FESITE =L

Leo Kan Kin Leung LEIES 10 18 - - 28

Lai Yat Kwong AN 10 18 - - 28
Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knight

(Note h) (Fif#Eb) 15 25 - - 40

Shao Xiang Ming BRrA18R 30 50 = = 80

Alec Ho Yat Wan fRE 30 50 - - 80

Kong Siu Chee (Note c) AR (Kiste) 8 13 = = 21

103 1,249 500 15 1,867

Year ended 30 June 2013 HE-_Z—=F"A=1tHLFE

Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits

and other incentive scheme directors’

Fees benefits payments  contributions  emoluments
ek HRE RIRER

e HAaR H@e SHElftR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHAT FHT FHIT
(Note a)
(GESY

Name of executive directors HWITESHS

Paul Kan Man Lok & - 122 - - 122
Shirley Ha Suk Ling =)i8sd - 876 465 15 1,356
Name of non-executive directors  3EE/TE E1 4
Leo Kan Kin Leung HEIES 10 18 - - 28
Lai Yat Kwong REY 10 18 - - 28
Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knight
(Note b) (FidzEp) 30 50 - - 80
Shao Xiang Ming BR[A18R 30 50 - - 80
Alec Ho Yat Wan ke 30 50 - - 80
110 1,184 465 15 1,774
Notes: Bf3E
(@  The performance related incentive payments are (@) RIERBRERZ ReHEFTENBEEE -
discretionary and decided by the board of directors.
(b) Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight deceased on 30 December 2013. (b) Francis Gilbert Knight5t £ —E—=4+—=
A=+H&t -
() Mr. Kong Siu Chee was appointed on 28 March 2014. (© %%%‘? EERZZT—NFE=ZA=-+N\BEZ

4
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8. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS - continued
Directors’ emoluments - continued

Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling is also the Chief Executive of the
Company and her emoluments disclosed above include
those for services rendered by her as the Chief Executive.

Employees’ emoluments

During the year, the five highest paid individuals include one
(2013: one) director whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The total emoluments paid to the
remaining four (2013: four) individuals were as follows:

ES - THHREREEME »

B~

ERB LT INARD T ZITRER - FiATR
B2 BS 0IE BTSRRI 2 B
ﬁo

EEME
RERN ARG FALEE—R(ZE—=
£ —Z)EE HMEEOW20NLEX -
HHMNEZ(ZZ—=F : M) ALt zBe s
Ep N

2014
—Z-NmE =—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fa% Fz
Salaries and other benefits HFe R E MR 1,345 1,330
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RRIEM Bl R 48 47
1,393 1,377

Number of employees
H=PN |

2014

The emoluments were within the following band: (& 2 B{& N F T HI&E :

Nil — HK$1,000,000 & —1,000,000/8 7T

2\

9. TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
since the assessable profit is wholly absorbed by tax losses
brought forward for both years.
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9. TAXATION - continued
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as follows:

9. HE-4&
RERE Y HIERBN A B R 2 ERE
KT EBREENT

2014
—Z-NE =
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fiax FAT
Loss before taxation BRI ATE B (2,055) (2,662)
Tax credit at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5% 1 & B FIEH E16.5%(—ZE—=4 :
(2013: 16.5%) 16.5%)FtE 2 HIEHE & (339) (439)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TEREBEREZHZ
tax purposes b7 45 "
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes  ®FiUA 2 Fif5 s 2 (83) (44)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AR BB B G2 524 497
Utilisation of tax losses previously BRBERERZ
not recognised BIEEE (147) (29)
Taxation for the year REEZHIE - -
10. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 10. XEEEHE
2014
—E-—NEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FiEx FAT
Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:  ZREEEIEE % ¢
Auditor’s remuneration ZERE S 526 532
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #1% - BERBE 2 ITE - 1
Operating lease rentals in respect of BHEEME K
rented premises MEXH 98 81
Research expenditures, including staff WERS - BEESKA
costs of HK$1,150,000 1,150,000/ 7T
(2013: HK$1,144,000) (ZZ—=% 1,144,000 T) 1,181 1,175

11. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the loss per share is based on the loss
for the year attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$2,055,000 (2013: HK$2,662,000) and on the number
of 150,000,000 (2013: 150,000,000) shares in issue

throughout the year.

No diluted loss per share is presented as there were no
potential ordinary shares in issue for 2014 and 2013.

11. EREE
BREETRIBEAR RS ABERNFEER
#A%ED 055,000/ 7T ( —ZE — =4 : 2,662,000
BT REFERNB 1T % 150,000,000 = F
—=% : 150,000,000)fXM&tE °

MR =B M R=F - = FPREBTRE
B - R 2SR SR -
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. 1% - BERZE
Computer
system and Furniture
equipment and fixtures Total
BAL
e ERREE #HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT
COST o &N
At 1 July 2012, R-E--%tA—-A8-
30 June 2013 and —EBE-ZFXA=Z+HRK
30 June 2014 —E-NFEAA=1H 762 8 770
DEPRECIATION weE
At1 July 2012 R-E——%+H—H 761 8 769
Provided for the year KEERE 1 - 1

At30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014 H=—Z—=%FxA=1+HE

—Z-NFEXA=ZFAH 762 8 770
CARRYING VALUES IREE
At 30 June 2014 and R-B-MEXA=+HER
30 June 2013 —E-=fxA=1H - - -
13. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 13. R—EBKE QT 2ERE
2014 2013
—E-NE T—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FET
Unlisted investment at cost JE L FIRAR A = 31
Impairment loss recognised BRERZRERE = (31)
Particulars of the Group’s associate at 30 June 2013 and AEBR-_T—=Fk=T—HWFA=1+H
2014 are as follows: ZHENRIFHET ¢

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital

Form of Place of indirectly held
Name of company business structure incorporation by the Company Principal activity
AAREERE
ERTRAMEE
EREBER AR 3L 3tk 2 2B TEER
2014
—B-mF
Belcher Technology Limited Incorporated Samoa - 40% Inactive
Eaili/2Av fERED TER

44
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13. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE - continued 13. A—RBE R T zEE &
Impairment loss was recognised based on the estimated AR TR B A N B 2 (bt Al B & R e
recoverable amount of the associate which was determined R MiEEE A el & R R R &I & A BB
by projected discounted cash flows from the associate FEZIERBIREBEERET - FR - BE QA
in previous years. During the year, the associate was LA fB4,0005 7T (1HE 731,000 7T) HE T
disposed to an independent third party at a consideration of BNYE=T o
US$4,000 (equivalent to HK$31,000).

14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 14. EWE S K HMIR

2014
—E-mE =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Trade receivables (Note) FEWE S8R (M aE) 1,705 98
Other receivables FEUS E i BRFX 133 137
1,838 235

Note:

The Group allows an average credit period of 180 days for its
trade customers depending on their credit worthiness, nature of
services and conditions of the market. The aging analysis of trade
receivables based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period is as follows:

BT -

AEERBHESHEFZEEEE  RBIEERTS
BERMEE T FHRI180R ZEEH - RREHTHER
REFHRAHZEEEZRFREANTNOT :

0 - 60 days 0-60H 930 98
61-120 days 61-120H 775 -
1,705 98

Before accepting any new customer, the Group’s finance
and sales management team would assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits attributable to customers are reviewed
regularly with reference to past settlement history. The
Group’s finance and sales management team considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to
be of good credit quality as continuous repayments have
been received.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

AMOUNT DUE FROM/TO A FELLOW
SUBSIDIARY

The amount was unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances carried prevailing market interest at an
average rate of 0.017% (2013: 0.012%) per annum.

SHARE CAPITAL

15.

16.

17.

Y EN—BERNEQRZ
]
SHETRE 8 BAREREE -

RITEBRRS
RITHEBRRRSZRITHHF X2 FIGFIE
0.017E(=F—=% : 0.012E)&t & °

[N

2014 & 2013
—TMER
HK$'000
FAT
Authorised: ETE

800,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 800,000,000% &A% FI(E0.10/ 7T 2 B (7 80,000

Issued and fully paid: BETRER -
150,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 150,000,000 & IR E{E0. 1075 7T 2 fx 7 15,000

There were no changes in the Company’s authorised, issued
and fully paid share capital in both years.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 30 November 2012, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Scheme”). The purpose of the Scheme
is to attract and to retain quality personnel and other
persons and to provide them with incentive to contribute
to the business and operation of the Group. Under the
Scheme, the directors may grant options to any eligible
persons of the Group, including (i) any director, employee or
consultant of the Company, a subsidiary or an affiliate; or (i)
any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include
any director, employee or consultant of the Company, a
subsidiary or an affiliate; or (i) a company beneficially owned
by any director, employee or consultant of the Company, a
subsidiary or an affiliate; or (iv) any person or entity whose
service to the Group or business with the Group contribute
or is expected to contribute to the business or operation of
the Group as may be determined by the directors from time
to time, to subscribe for shares of the Company. Options
granted are exercisable for a period of up to ten years from
the date of grant of the option as decided by the board.
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18.

19.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

The exercise price (subject to adjustment as provided
therein) of the option under the Scheme is equal to the
highest of (i) the nominal value of share; (i) the closing
price per share as stated in the Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of grant of the option, which must be a
business day and (jii) the average closing price per share as
stated in the Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which the options
may be granted under the Scheme shall not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company at the date
of approval of the Scheme. However, the total maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding share options must not exceed 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time.
The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any one grantee in any 12-month period is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company
in issue on the last date of such 12-month period from
time to time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. No option under the Scheme has been
granted by the Company since its adoption.

UNRECOGNISED DEFERRED TAXATION

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$24,478,000 (2013:
HK$22,195,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. These tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.
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20. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT
The Group as lessee
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases
during the period:

Premises bUES

20. REHEHRIE
AEBEAEREA
HR R AT E B BEFAE N 3k -

2014
—2-—mF —F

HK$'000
Fx

HK$'000
TEr

98 81

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments in rented
premises under non-cancellable operating leases which fall
due as follows:

RS HEaE  RETTRBEERE - &
EEAEYLE Y K RSREREN TR
o -

2014
—E-ME =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FBT
Within one year 1R 50 98
In the second to fifth year inclusive FoEFFR(BRIEEEMT) = 50
50 148

21. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition
of property, plant and equipment,
development of systems and networks
authorised but not contracted for

BENE BER

BEARX

21. EXREE

2014
—2-mF

2013
—T-=F
HK$'000
FET

HK$'000
TET

BrRR s BRBERITH

500 500

22. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Employees employed by the Group’s operations in Macau
are members of government-managed retirement benefits
schemes operated by the Macau government. The Macau
operations are required to pay a monthly fixed contribution
to the retirement benefits schemes to fund the benefits. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
benefits schemes operated by the Macau government is to
make the required contributions under the schemes.

The Group enrolled all eligible employees in Hong Kong
into a mandatory provident fund (the “MPF”) scheme.
The retirement benefit cost for the MPF scheme charged
to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income represents contributions to the MPF
scheme by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the
MPF scheme.

During the year, retirement benefits scheme contributions

paid amounted to approximately HK$63,000 (2013:
HK$62,000).
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23.

24.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 23. BEEATHEE
During the year, the Group had the following transactions FR - AEEQEFBALETTIRS

with related parties:

2014 & 2013
=E=
~ HK$'000
FAL
Annual fee and technical fee received from EIEESG YN e < 95
fellow subsidiaries BT & 39
Administration fees paid to Champion, ultimate and IR FREE(REREZERATF)
immediate holding company ZITHE R 540
The key management personnel are the executive directors FEBBABRRRTPITES - ENKRES
of the Company. The details of the remuneration paid to BN 2 B ERAHIRES ©
them are set out in note 8.
SUBSIDIARIES 24. B
Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 30 June 2013 and AABEMBRARN-E—=FR _Z—NF
2014 are as follows: NA=ZTBZFENT

Issued and Attributable
fully paid equity interest

Place of share capital of the Group
Name of subsidiary incorporation EBRITR Z&E Principal activity
MEARER M K 3L itk 26 BERE MRS EEER
Calgary Investments Limited Samoa US$1 100%  Investment holding
FEE D 17T REER
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM INC. British Virgin Islands US$1 100%  Provision of an e-commerce
RERLEE E platform for payment process

for global business
RERARRAEFHENK

Fa
DIGITAL COMMERCE LIMITED Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Provision of an e-commerce
B 2T platform and evaluation of

e-commerce opportunities

HEETHETARAEET

EE A
Digital Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Provision of an e-commerce
HEBBERERATF B 28T platform for payment process

for retail customers and

e-malls based in Hong Kong
REBZZEEPREFES

RESFTHENRTA

Honest (Macao Commercial Offshore)  Macau MOP100,000 100%  Provision of consulting services,
Limited A 100,000} % data processing and selling
EHORPIB R ERL) ER A A activities
REAARE - SREER
HEED)
Pickworth Limited Samoa US$1 100%  Investment holding
fEED E BEER

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities RAFETERFINFRERER - SHEA
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during the AR E R 2 ERES -
year.
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25. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 25. KD TFZBER
COMPANY
Financial information of the Company at the end of the KRABIRRE AR 2 ERBIE -

reporting period includes:

2014
—E-—NEF T——F
HK$’000 ‘000
FTiEx FAT
Interest in subsidiaries RIBAR 2 s = -
Amount due from subsidiaries fEM BB AR 2 Z0E 3,031 4,654
Other receivables FEUE A BR 3K 105 110
Bank balances and cash BITEBRAS 1,074 2491
Total assets BERE 4,210 7,255
Other payables e E AR K 694 700
Amount due to a subsidiary e —REH B AR 2 ZUE 1,023 888
Total liabilities wafE 1,717 1,588
Net assets BEFE 2,493 5,667
Capital and reserves AR
Share capital &N 15,000 15,000
Reserves it (12,507) (9,333)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company AR RBEH AEEHEZ 2,493 5,667
Note: B3 -
Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current and the ARABRAFER EFE2FEEESHOT :

prior years are as follows:

HK$'000

FHT
At1 July 2012 R-ZT——4%+f—H (160)
Total comprehensive expense for the year FEEREX BT 9,173)
At 30 June 2013 RZZ—=%/:A=+H (9,333)
Total comprehensive expense for the year AEEREY HEE (3,174
At 30 June 2014 e = (12,507)
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBREE

Year ended 30 June
BENA=THLEE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

—E-mFE 2= T ET—% ZZT-ITF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000

FTET FHT FHT FHT FHT
RESULTS ES
Turnover S 3,792 3,066 3,003 3,124 3,058
Other income HipA 42 1 5 9 9
General and administrative —MRATH
expenses and depreciation URITE
and amortisation LG (2,240) (2,293) (2,234) (2,296) (2,153)
Marketing and promotion TiGHE
expenses -4 (210) (228) (249) (303) (384)
Staff costs =% (3,439) (3,208) (3,277) (3,099 (3,008)
Loss for the year REEZER (2,055) (2,662) (2,752) (2,565) (2,478)
At 30 June
RAB=+H
2014 2012 2011
—Z-mF T—= —F—F T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHIT FHL FAT FHT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERERE
Non-current assets EREEE - - 1 2 3
Current assets RENEE 4,717 6,717 10,328 12,095 14,667
Current liabilities TEAE (1,105) (1,050) (2,000) (1,016) (1,024)

3,612 5,667 8,329 11,081 13,646
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